

FOI REF: 25/747

Eastbourne District General Hospital
Kings Drive
Eastbourne
East Sussex
BN21 2UD

10th November 2025

Tel: 0300 131 4500
Website: www.esht.nhs.uk

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT

I am responding to your request for information under the Freedom of Information Act. The answers to your specific questions are as follows:

I would be most grateful if you would provide me, under the Freedom of Information Act, details in respect to the contract below.

RMO at Sussex Premier Health:

<https://qbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk%2Fnotice%2Fa1debe80-2694-422a-ade3-6046e205e537&data=05%7C02%7Cesh-tr.foi%40nhs.net%7C2314f6f7769543b1f1fd08de0a317dbc%7C37c354b285b047f5b22207b48d774ee3%7C0%7C0%7C638959404835994390%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIlwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMilslkFOljoitWTFpbCIsIlldUljoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=eR%2BYKeu3m6kdU7IjXubAfWfBbjfVtq0pYkNEmv1afU%3D&reserved=0>

The details we require are:

- 1. What are the contractual performance KPI's for this contract?**

Not applicable – there are no contractual KPI's.

- 2. Suppliers who applied for inclusion on each framework/contract and were successful & not successful at the PQQ & ITT stages**

Not applicable, this was a direct award on the Framework so there were no other suppliers.

- 3. Actual spend on this contract/framework (and any sub lots), from the start of the contract to the current date**

Actual spend on this contract/framework (and any sub lots), from the start of the contract to the current date: £127,340.

Cont.../

4. Start date & duration of framework/contract?

1st December 2024 – 30th November 2026.

5. Could you please provide a copy of the service/product specification given to all bidders for when this contract was last advertised?

Not applicable, as this was a direct award so there were no other bidders.

6. Is there an extension clause in the framework(s)/contract(s) and, if so, the duration of the extension?

2 x 1 year.

7. Has a decision been made yet on whether the framework(s)/contract(s) are being either extended or renewed?

No.

8. Who is the senior officer (outside of procurement) responsible for this contract?

Angela Alletson
Head of Procurement

If I can be of any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Should you be dissatisfied with the Trust's response to your request, you have the right to request an internal review. Please write to the Freedom of Information Department (esh-tr.foi@nhs.net), quoting the above reference, within 40 working days. The Trust is not obliged to accept an internal review after this date.

Should you still be dissatisfied with your FOI request, you have the right of complaint to the Information Commissioner at the following address:

The Information Commissioner's Office
Wycliffe House
Water Lane
Wilmslow
Cheshire SK9 5AF

Telephone: 0303 123 1113

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Department
esh-tr.foi@nhs.net